
Bulletin: 46-19 

 

TO: Greenheck Business Partners 

FROM: Dave Mayer, Product Manager, Power Roof Ventilators 

DATE: November 11, 2019 

SUBJECT:  Sidewall Mounted CUE/CUBE Replacing Models CW/CWB  

 

 

As a reminder, the better performing wall mounted models CUE/CUBE are in the process of replacing the 

models CW and CWB which are being discontinued which started with CAPS® 4.30 (August 2019). 

Selections made in CAPS 4.29 for the CW/CWB are still eligible to be ordered, However, we will no longer 

accept orders for these models beginning with the CAPS 4.31 (December 2019) release. If there are jobs 

outstanding with these models that have not been ordered, please do so before the end of

November. Click here to review the bulletin distributed April 2019, communicating the full change. 

Don’t forget! You need to select a mounting option when selecting a sidewall mounted CUE/CUBE. 

There are two options available, a curb or a wall bracket. Both can be selected on the Accessories tab in 

CAPS. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Forgot to order a mounting accessory? No problem, the wall bracket is available as a standalone option 

on the CAPS product tree. It is found under Roof curbs and mounting accessories>Wall bracket for 

sidewall mounted CUE and CUBE. 

For more information on how to select the sidewall CUE/CUBE please click here or contact the Power 

Roof Ventilator group (PRV) at prvfans@greenheck.com or 1-800-984-8713. 
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